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March 1, 2011

Robert E. Shreeve

Environmental Management Team
Office of the Intercounty Connector
State Highway Administration

707 North Calvert Street M-101
Baltimore, Maryland 21202
443/677-3974 or 866/462-0020

RE: Freedom of Information Act Request
Dear Mr. Shreeve:

This letter is a Freedom of Information Act Request for information related to the near road
monitoring that is being conducted as part of a legal settlement related to the intercounty
Connector. Specifically, we request that you provide us with the following information:
e The original monitoring plan, including study objectives and how the study design and
data collected will meet those stated objectives.
e All of the quarterly reports, data, and any accompanying (and/or separately submitted)
interpretive analyses.
¢ If available, any info on the traffic counts and mix of vehicles that have been collected as
part of the study.
¢ The final report with definitive conclusions, if it has been completed .

Please send the requested information to:

Joan Rohlfs

Metropolitan Washington Council of Governments
Director of Environmental Resources

Department of Environmental Programs

777 North Capitol St NE Ste 300

Washington, DC 20002

Please feel free to contact us with any questions you may have. | can be reached at
jrohifs@mwecog.org or 202-962-3200.

Cordially yours,

Joan Rohlfs

777 North Capitol Street, N.E. Suite 300 Washington, D.C. 20002-4290

Telephone (202) 962-3200 Fax (202) 962-3201 TDD (202) 962-3213 Website www.mwcog.org



